Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Jim Gray
Mayor

November 20, 2013

TO: Mayor Jim Gray a d Urban County Council
FROM: Clay Masoh. Az ommjssioner of Public Safety

RE: CKy911net Co-location Agreement with Windstream

Clay Mason
Commissioner

The Department of Public Safety is requesting authorization for the Mayor to execute an
agreement with Windstream for co-location of telecommunication services and support related

to the Central Kentucky 911 Network (CKy911net) managed by LFUCG.

The agreement includes implementation cost not to exceed $20,000 and ongoing monthly
recurring cost not to exceed $8,000. The total cost for the present and future fiscal years is
offset by partnering agency’s individual payments and LFUCG’s E911 Fund revenues as

budgeted within the Division of Enhanced 911.

All CKy911net expenses (software, hardware, installation, training, maintenance and service)
meet all state specifications and are acceptable expenses as outlined by regulations created by

the Commonwealth of Kentucky.
The following documents are attached:
1. Administrative review form. (Blue sheet)

2. Windstream description of charges.

Please return completed documents to my attention for final disposition.

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD

www.lexingtonky.gov



